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Bristol Town Administrator

From: Kristen Underwood <southmountain@gmavt.net>
Sent: Friday, October 13, 2023 4:28 PM
To: Bristol Clerk; Bristol Town Administrator
Cc: Carolyn Dash; Jono Chapin; Alex Smith; Zelie Smith; Young, Helen; Nancy Morrison; John Merriman; 

Bristol Recreation; Porter Knight
Subject: Re: BCC agenda Oct 2023
Attachments: Tracking Management Plan Updates.docx; Eagle Park Management Plan DRAFT for SB Review 2023 

1012.docx; memorial park management plan for SB review 2023 1012.doc; Sycamore Park 
Management Plan DRAFT forSB review 2023 1012.docx

Hi Valerie, 
At our BCC meeting last evening, we discussed some final amendments to draft management plans 
for three town parks to include more explicit language regarding accessibility to the parks. 
Attached are plans for: 

 Memorial Park (the SB previously reviewed this and asked for clarifying language that was 
added; and now we have also added a section on accessibility) 

 Eagle Park (the SB has not formally approved this plan yet) 
 Sycamore Park (this is a substantially revised version of the 2008 SB-approved plan and has 

not been formally reviewed/approved by the SB) 

Also attached is a timeline of the plan updates. 
Let us know if you would like members of the CC to attend an upcoming SB meeting when these 
plans come onto the agenda. 
Best, 
Kristen 
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Town of Bristol Park Management Plans  

Tracking Updates 

Bristol Conservation Commission:  Kristen Underwood  

 

 Reviewed by 
CC 

Sent to SB Approved by SB 

Memorial Forest Park 2/10/2022 
(Draft) 
 
 
 
 
10/12/2023 
 
 

2/15/2022;  Reviewed during SB 
meeting on 3/14/2022 with minor 
revisions offered. 
7/25/2022 (Final); Discussed 
during 8/8/2022 SB meeting; 
tabled. 
10/13/2023 updated to include 
accessibility language; sent to 
Valerie for SB review. 

 

Eagle Park 7/14/2022 
(Draft) 
 
 
 
10/12/2023 
 

7/25/2022 (Draft); Discussed 
during 8/8/2022 SB meeting; 
tabled. 
6/19/2023 (Draft); updated to 
reflect current construction 
schedule for UFP; 10/13/2023 
updated to include accessibility 
language; sent to Valerie for SB 
review. 

 

Sycamore Park 
 
Earlier 2008 SB-
approved plan 

6/7/2023; 
10/12/2023 
 

 
10/13/2023 updated to include 
accessibility language; sent to 
Valerie for SB review. 

 

Coffin Factory    

Lord’s Prayer Rock    

Shattuck Picnic Area    

Saunders River Access has an interim management plan that was authored by the easement 
holder, Vermont River Conservancy, in consultation with the Bristol CC, and 
this plan has been previously approved by the Selectboard.  Plan should be 
revisited in 2025. 

Basin Street?    

Town Green?    
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